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From: Owain Draper} GRO
Sent: Mon 25/03/2019 9:04:39 AM (UTC)
To: Gideon Coher: GRO_ : Amy Primel[{ GRO Stephanie

Wood[s; GRO ;LAndrew Parsong GRO 1, Tom

Beezerlt GRO ]; Dave Panaech GRO ;
Cc: Anthony Grabineri GRO i David Cavender: GRO
Subject: Re: Witness Statement [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]
Attachment: 15th Witness Statement of Parsons - Recusal [ORD].docx
Dear All,

Attached with some minor changes from me.
Kind Regards,

Owain

Owain Draper

One Essex Court, Temple

EC4Y 9AR

Switchboard: GRO

www.oeclaw.co.uk<http://www.oeclaw.co.uk/>

The content of this email is confidential and may subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the

intended recipient, please delete it permanently and inform the sender.

GRO », Andrew Parsons

:. Dave Panaech

GRO

i, Owain Draper

From: Gideon Cohen < GRO

Date: Sunday, 24 March 2019 at 22:25

To: Amy Prime ! GRO >, Stephanie Wood!

' G RO Tom Beezer < GRO

Cc: A1{thony Grabiner 4 GRO David Cavender§
i GRO g

| Subject: RE: Witness Statement [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]
All,

First draft of the WS attached. All comments gratefully received.

Thanks

Gideon

Gideon Cohen
Barrister
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One Essex Court

Temple
London EC4Y 9AR

' Switchboard:
| GRO

Fax number:

GRO

www.oeclaw.co.uk
The contents of this email are CONFIDENTIAL and may be PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended
recipient, please telephonei GRO iand delete this email.

From: Amy Prime! GRO

Sent: 22 March 2019 18:11

To: Gideon Cohen; Stephanie Wood

Subject: Witness Statement [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]
Hi Gideon, Stephanie

Please could you let me know an ETA for the witness statement being circulated — not chasing, just planning
diaries.

Many thanks
Amy

Amy Prime
Solicitor
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

eTg e

amy.prime( GRO

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com/uk/preferences>

Join us for Disrupting Disputes 2.0
20 March 2019 at the British Library
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Book your place here<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com/uk/insights/events/disrupting-disputes-20>

[Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP]<UrIBlockedError.aspx>

womblebonddickinson.com<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com>

[Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP Twiter]<https://www twitter.com/wbd_uk>

[Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP LinkedIn]<https://www linkedin.com/company/womble-bond-dickinson-uk-
lip/>

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email?

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by

law. gcohent GRO ionly is authorised to access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not

possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this
communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. Information about how we use personal data is
in our Privacy Policy<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com/uk/privacy-policy> on our website.

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission.
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be caused by software
viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is
neither given nor endorsed by it.

This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in
England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered office is 4 More London Riverside, London, SE1
2AU, where a list of members' names is open to mspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the
LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is
GB123393627.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which
consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around
the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or
omissions of, nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond Dickinson
(International) Limited does not practice law. Please see www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal notices for
further details.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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